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THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN .&6 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 12, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: JOHN R. STILES t & 
SUBJECT: HOUSING 

Attached is the memorandum submitted on request 
to William Seidman suggesting ways to improve the 
depressed housing industry. 

The suggestions are a combination of my own and of 
the National Association of Home Builders and coin­
cidentally parallel those urged by George Meaney. 

The President appears to have authority to turn these 
valves on without further action by the Congress. 

Digitized from Box C8 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



• • 
'C ~4a:.~)) ~--~--< b---v 6 

\ ' THE unu.s I"'"nJT rr ·'S '"'"ll'"'""ll'r ·'-' ..&..l .!.lJ J..)J.;,J.,L .[J..ti· i.JJ..:J..L:J.l"i .~. .. 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 12, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: William E. Timmons~ 
SUBJECT: Congressional Mail 

For your information, I am enclosing the log of 
Congressional mail received on December 11th. 

This mail is being handled routinely by my office. 
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